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Message Status: Openeo 

~~nt~~:~nlf~3~:~i~;\~[TO-;UT-_AM _____ -_____ -_____ -_____ -_____ -____ _ 

Recv: Sun, Mar B, 20l l lO:l5 AM 
From: Huma (Political) Huma@clintoncmail.com 
Subject: Fw: Mashabane Call Sheet 

From: Abed in, Huma [ mailto:AbedinH@~ate.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, March ii, L011 08:46 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Mashabane Call Sheet 

From: Davis, Timmy T 

RELEASE IN PART 
BG 

Page I of 2 

To: Mills, Cne~I D; Abedin, Huma; Coleman, Claire L; Mull, Stepnen D; Gips, Donald H; Carson, Jonnnie; Adams, Tnomas C; Mcdonald, Kara C; Merten, Kennetn H; 

86 

Lindwall, David E; Snannon, Tnomas A; 1daniel_A._rest repo _____________________ ] <daniel_A._restrepo 86 
Cc: SES·O_SWO·Only; S_SpecialAssistan~ 

Sent: Sat Mar 1217:55:J8 2011 
Subject: Masnabane Call Sneet 

Collea~ues, 

Please fino below the formattea call sheet for the Secretary's call w1th South African Foreign ~finister Mashabane. 

Thank you. 

Timmy 

The Secretary's Call with South African Minister for International Relations and Cooperation Maite Nkoana-Mashabane 
March 12, 2011, Time TBD 
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Purpose of Call: To urge the Soutl1 African government to delay Jean-Bertrand Aristide 's reh1m to Haiti. His reh1m amidst the final round of Presidential and 
Parliamentary elections might lead to chaos and affect the legitimate outcome of the electoral process. This call is also an opportunity to urge South Africa to 
speak out in support of the African Union position on Cote d'Ivoire and urging Gbabgo to step aside. 

Talking Points: 

Aristide's Possi~le Return to Haiti: We are concerned about the possibility of former Haitian President Jean-Bertrand Aristide' s return to Haiti before the 
completion of its Presidential and Parliamentaty election. 

··Final second-round voting in what has been a challenging electoral process is scheduled for completion next Sunday, March 20. Final results are expected to 
be announced on April 16. 

··Aristide' s reh1m before this process is complete, and particularly during the next week, mns the very real risk of nullifying a democratic election that will 
usher in the first democratic transition of power in the country's history- permitting Haitians to elect the leadernhip they needs. Aristide's ren1m during this 
period jeopardizes not only the stability of the country, i 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06426709 Date: 12/21/2017 

rRELEAsE 1N PART 
1 

[BG I 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Davis, Timmy T 

Huma State <abedinh@state.gov> on behalf of Hu ma State 
Saturday, March 12, 2011 6:46 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Fw: Mashabane Call Sheet 

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Coleman, Claire L; Mull, Stephen D; Gips, Donald H; Carson, Johnnie; 
Adams, Thomas C; Mcdonald, Kara C; Merten, Kenneth H; Lindwall, David E; Shannon, Thomas A; 
'daniel _A._ restrepo~ }daniel _A._ restrepo 
Cc: SES-O_SWO-Omy; s_spec1ru.t\ssistants ~------
Sent: Sat Mar 12 17:55:38 2011 
Subject: Mashabane Call Sheet 

Colleagues, 

Please find below the formatted call sheet for the Secretary's call with South African Foreign Minister 
Mashabane. 

Thank you. 

Timmy 

The Secretary's Call with South African Minister for International Relations and Cooperation Maite Nkoana­
Mashabane 

March 12, 2011, Time TBD 

Purpose of Call: To urge the South African government to delay Jean-Bertrand Aristide's return to Haiti. His 
return amidst the final round of Presidential and Parliamentary elections might lead to chaos and affect the 
legitimate outcome of the electoral process. This call is also an opportunity to urge South Africa to speak out in 
support of the African Union position on Cote d'Ivoire and urging Gbabgo to step aside. 

Talking Points: 
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Aristide's Possible Return to Haiti: \Ve are concerned about the possibility of former Haitian President Jean­
Bertrand Aristide's return to Haiti before the completion of its Presidential and Parliamentary election. 

-- Final second-round voting in what has been a challenging electoral process is scheduled for 
completion next Sunday, March 20. Final results are expected to be announced on April 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:19 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Diane Sawyer 

she said yes to new yorker~------~ 
let me see if we can lock 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: 'preine 
Cc: Huma Abedin; 'l valmoro~-----~ 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

'jake. sulliv a 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 

Ok--when? And I'll need early because I have breakfast w VP. 

Original Message --_-_-_-____ _ 
From: PIR [mail to: preines ~-----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12: 04 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro <lvalmoro~-----~I; Jake Sullivan 
<jake.sullivan~I ______ ~ 
Subject: Diane Sawyer 

Diane Sawyer will be in Washington tomorrow (Tuesday) to broadcast World News Tonight. 
She's requesting an interview with you and we think it's a good opportunity. Could be 
taped anytime and would be short. 

1 
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From: Philippe Reinesl < on behalf of Philippe Reinesl 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Efforting 

Monday, March 21, 2011 12:42 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Diane Sawyer 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: PIR 
Cc: Lona Valmoro 
Cc: Jake Sullivan 
Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer 
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:39 PM 

so get us a photog 

From: PIR [preines~~-----~~ 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Lona Valmoro; Jake Sullivan 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

Ok, let me check. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: PIR 
Cc: Lona Valmoro 
Cc: Jake Sullivan 
Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer 
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:18 PM 

she will be pretty tomorrow so make it happen 
but wait till i confirm the other thing 

From: PIR [preinesj~-----~j] 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Lona Valmoro; Jake Sullivan 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

HRC 

!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

I don't know, we never discussed doing so soon. 
(reporter is away) 

And would be photo only, not interview 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Evergreen 
To: PIR 
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Cc: Lona Valmoro 
Cc: Jake Sullivan 
Subject: RE: Diane Sawyer 
Sent: Mar 21, 2011 12:12 PM 

can we do new yorker photo tomorrow too then?? 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: 'preines~! -----~ 
Cc: Ruma Abedin; 'lvalmoro~-----~ 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

Ok--when? And I'll need 

----- Original Message 

'jake .sulliv an~-----~ 

early because I have breakfast w VP. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:46 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

If you are seeing him in the Bldg or nearby, could I see afterwards? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:40 AM 

To: H; 'lvalmora~! -------------------~ 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Will do. I'm having lunch with him tomorrow fyi. 

----- Original Message 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 07:38 AM 

To: 'lvalmord~-------------------~ 
Subject: Schedule 

Huma Abedin 

Pls set a time for me to see Bob Barnett in the next few weeks. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:38 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: This weekend 

hrc last said she would be in DC this weekend 

From: Oscar Flores 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:19 PM 
To: Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: This weekend 

Fyi I will not be here this weekend. Going on this trip with the president. 

1 
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From: Ed Hughes~---------------- on behalf of Ed Hughes 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:56 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

!~~LEASE IN PART I 

Sure, happy to talk at your convenience. For background, I've attached the plenary memo proposal that we're 
sending up to President Clinton for review and approval. As with years past, we would welcome the Secretary 
's involvement wherever she prefers to participate, from the Opening plenary to the Closing and everywhere in 
between. 

Let me know if you want to include Bob or others on my side. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 1:46 PM 
To: Ed Hughes 
Subject: Fw: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 04:32 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 04:26 PM 
To: Doug Band 
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Subject: FW: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

cannot believe she emailed hrc directly 

who can i talk to about this at cgi? there have been no conversations with us about a plenary 

From: Abigail Disney ~I ---------~ 
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2012 4:15 PM 
To: H; Huma Abedin; Leymah Gbowee 
Subject: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

Dear Secretary Clinton, 

We have attended the Clinton Global Initiative now for a few years and feel it is an important gathering of some 
of the finest and most important people thinking about International Aid. We do, however, feel that women's 
issues have not gotten the attention or the placement that they deserve. We are hoping you might consider 
helping us "rock the boat" a little bit this year. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok great thx 
And at 730? 

Original Message 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Sunday, July 1, 2012 8:36 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: PM Raja Ashraf 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 08:33 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf 

She can come at 7 tomorrow. No rush to get to office. 

Original Message 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 08:23 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf 

She just responded to me 
She can do tomorrow morning 
I just forget what time she should come for both. 630? 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 08:21 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: PM Raja Ashraf 

R u getting or do you want me to? 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message 
Hanley, Monica R 
Sunday, July 01, 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: PM Raja Ashraf 

[mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
2012 08:13 AM 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 

Jake mentioned that you could do this call today. Are you available all day for this? 
The background points are classified but please let me know if you need them. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Incoming Pakistani Prime Minister Raja Parvez Ashraf [RAH­
ja · USH-Ruf] 

(SBU) Purpose of Call: To congratulate PM Ashraf on his recent selection as Yusuf Raza 
Gilani's replacement and urge him to find ways we can work together jointly on our shared 
interests. 

(U) Congratulations: Congratulations on your recent appointment. I look 
forward 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:43 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Come see when you can. 

Ok. Thx. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 ll:40 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Come see when you can. 

Ok. Staff gathered in my room. Will come as soon as they leave. 

Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 ll:36 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Come see when you can. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Judith McHa!e ~----------~ on behalf of Judith McHa!e 
Friday, July 20, 2012 8:17 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 

Subject: Re: Huma 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

IBG 

circus indeed --- or how about taking back the asylum from the lunatics???? 

take care and hope to see you sometime. 

jm 

On Fri, Jul 20, 2012 at 12:10 AM, Huma Abedin wrote: 

Judith - you are wonderful, i am lucky to have so much love and support in this crazy 
time. i am waiting for the circus to leave town. 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 5:35 AM 
To: 'judithmchalq 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Huma 

From: Judith McHale [mailto:~---------~ 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 05:32 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Huma 

Just when you think the level of political discourse could not sink any lower Michelle Bachman 
and her cohorts take it to a new extreme. I have to admit I am speechless. And then she has the 
audacity to issue a statement saying her remarks are being distorted! ! I did try to email her to 
express my outrage but apparently the House system has a filter which only allows 
communication from constituents. Strange way to run a democracy. Guess I will have to resort to 
snail mail. 

I did send an email to Senator McCain thanking him for his statement. I told him I remembered 
he did a similar thing for David Ifshin when David and President Clinton were being attacked for 
David's stance as a student on the Viet Nam war. Obviously I don't agree with him on most 
things but he really does rise to the occasion at times like these. 

Take care and please give my best to Huma. 

jm 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Huma, 

Jan Piercy on behalf of Jan Piercy 
Sunday, August 5, 2012 6:04 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Fwd: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013 

(dropped H from the list as I'm sure she doesn't need a logistical email!) 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 

Kenya-based Suraj Sudhakar, Director of the East Africa Fellows Program, who was himself a Fellow, is the 
best contact. His email is and his mobile number is !And it may 
be important to note from Security standpoint that Acumen conducts an extremely rigorous background check 
on all Fellows applicants. Suraj is discreet and very capable. I know that he travels across the region, so it 
would be good to contact him ASAP so he's not out of country when you're there. 

Let me know if I can assist in any way. Thanks so much, 
Jan 

Jan Piercy 
Executive Vice President 
SBI (ShoreBank International) 
~~~~~~~office 

Washington, 

On Thu, Aug 2, 2012 at 4:34 AM, Huma Abedin 

From: H 
Sent:\1Vedn_e_s_d_a~y~,_A_u~g~u_s_t_O_l~,_2_0_1_2_0_6_:5_2_P_M~ 
To: 'ipiercyrj 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013 

From: Jan Piercy [mailto:~-------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 12:28 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fwd: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013 

1 
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Dear Hillary, 

Not sure if Kenya is on your itinerary, but the Acumen East African Fellows program is 
incredible -- would love to tell you about it. Definitely worth meeting them if you will be there, 
because this is a very significant investment in building human capital, and networks that cross 
the economic, tribal, cultural and other divides that hobble inclusive development. It was a big 
gamble to organize this, but the first cohort has completed their year with amazing results. 

I'm actually thinking of going on this trip -- taking over your travel shoes as you hang them up 
for awhile! Just wish I could have traveled with you while you've been at State, but look forward 
to times when your life is not so completely officially orchestrated! 

Jan 

Jan Piercy 
Executive Vice President 
SBI (ShoreBank International) 

;=============~office 
~-----~mobile 
1220 19th Street N. W. #200 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Batool Hassan ~------------­
Date: Tue, Jul 31, 2012 at 9:00 AM 
Subject: Acumen Fund Partner Trip to East Africa - January 2013 
To:~~=+L_ ____ __J 

Dear Jan, 

I am writing to invite you to join a small group of Acumen Partners for a trip 
to Kenya and Uganda the week of January 13th, 2013. We will spend time 
with the Acumen East Africa team, visit up to five Acumen investees, and also 
have the chance to see the work of the amazing In 
addition, for those interested there is an option to extend this trip with a safari 
through our partner Elevate Destinations. 

come first-serve basis. 

East Africa has been the fastest-growing region for Acumen over the past five 
years, with a portfolio thaCs grown to $18.5 million in 13 companies across 
our sectors. We've seen particular growth in agriculture and renewable energy 
access, which will be the primary focus of this trip, and we are learning so 
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much about how these issues directly impact the lives and well-being of our 
customers. 

For any questions about the trip please reply to this note or contact 1\!legan 

Beck at !or~----------~ 

We hope you can join us! 

Warm regards, 

Batool Hassan 
Head of Business Development I Acumen Fund 

p.s. In case you missed the date our annual Investor Gathering is on "-lrnu~.,,.,.,, ... ,,.r 

8th, 2012 in New York! 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Sunday, August 12, 2012 6:52 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

How about 3pm? 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 06:45 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: RE: Schedule 

when are we going to do trip meeting? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 2:04 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Hu ma; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R; Valma ro, Lona J 
Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below the final draft of tomorrow. Thank you! 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 
1 

!RELEASE IN FULL! 
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9:15 am 

10:00 am 

MONDAY MEETING w/ ASSIST ANT SECRET ARIES 

10:00 am 

10:15 am 

Principals Conference Room 7516 

PHOTOS 

Secretary's Outer Office 

Joanne Laszczych and Family 

Michael Kidwell and Family 

Ed Meier and Family 

Ellen Connell and Family 

10:30 am 

11:00 am 

MEETING w/DAN FREID AND TOM NIDES 

11:30 am 

12:00 pm 

Secretary's Outer Office 

Note: To discuss MEK. 

PRIVATE MEETING w/BO CUTTER AND JIM HARMON 

Secretary's Outer Office 

CLOSED PRESS 

Note: Harmon as chair of Egypt Enterprise Fund. Cutter as Tunisia Enterprise Fund. 

Cheryl, Tom, Hormats to join. 
2 
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12:05 pm 

12:10 pm 

12:15 pm 

1:30 pm 

DEPART State Department 

En route White House 

[drive time: 5 minutes] 

ARRIVE White House 

WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 

AND NSA TOM DONILON 

Office of the National Security Advisor 

White House West Wing 

Contact; Kim Lang (NSC) Office 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ty 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Sunday, September 16, 2012 10:02 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 09:49 Al\.1 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Yup 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 08:04 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: FW: Schedule 

For tomorrow's PDB - have it in the office upon arrival? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 8:01 AM 
To: 'H' 
Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com'; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Schedule 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(C),B6 

MS, please find below the final draft for tomorrow - Wendy will be your plus one at the White House meeting, 
Bill Burns is giving a speech at that time. Thank you! 

9:35 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route Westchester County Airport 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

9:50 am ARRIVE Westchester County Airport 

1 
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10:00 am 

11:00 am 

ll:lOam 

11:40 am 

11:45 am 

4:00 pm 

4:00 pm 

4:30 pm 

Contact: Net Jets Office 

DEPART Westchester County Airport via Air Force Aircraft Tail #70401 

En route Andrews Air Force Base 

(flight time: 60 minutes] 

Manifest: HRC 

ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base 

DEPART Andrews Air Force Base 

En route State Department 

(drive time: 30 minutes] 

ARRIVE State Department 

OFFICE TIME 

Secretary's Office 

PRE-BRIEF w/ST AFF 

Secretary's Outer Office 

2 
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4:30 pm 

5:00 pm 

5:20 pm 

Note: To discuss the 5:30pm White House meeting topic. 

PRE-BRIEF w/ST AFF 

Secretary's Outer Office 

Note: To discuss the visit of Aung San Suu Kyi. 

DEPART State Department 
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rRELEASE IN PART B6i 

From: James P. Rubin on behalf of James P. Rubin 
Sent 
To: 

Friday, September 21, 2012 8:37 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (B!ackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Dinner in NYC 

Great. Talk soon ... 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:59 PM 
To: H; 'jamesprubin ~---------
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' 
Subject: RE: Dinner in NYC 

Hi Jamie - it has been ages. We will be in touch to coordinate date soon. 
best, 
huma 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:20 PM 
To: ' j amesprubin~--~-----~ 
Cc: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Dinner in NYC 

I'd like to do this and am copying my folks to start looking for a time. 
Thanks for staying in touch. All the best--H 

Original Message 
From: James Rubin [mailto: 
Sent : Tuesday, September l~8~, -2~0~1~2~-0~4~: =s~7~~P~M~------

To: H 
Subject: Dinner in NYC 

Hope your travels have been less brutal than they look. I know it has been 
a while since we spoke of this, but I still think it would be good for you 
to have an informal setting to talk to some influential new York city 
writers and opinionators. So, I would propose to host a smallish dinner 
when your calendar permits in the coming weeks with the following people who 
I know well enough to trust some level of discretion for an off the record 
dinner that would allow you to provide an account of some of the highs and 
even some lows of policy making on Libya china, Iran, the Arab spring and 
the Israel Palestinian issue. They are: Eleanor Randolph and carol Giacomo 
from 

1 
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!RELEASE IN PART BGI 

From: Capricia Marshall < on behalf of Capricia Marshall 
Sent 
To: 

Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:28 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Whitehaven Holiday Party 

sitting at my desk all day! 
202-647-2727 

On l0/l5/l2, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 
>Minus hrc. Let's discuss tomorrow. When can you talk? Maybe we make this a 
> personal thing instead? 
> 
> Original Message -----
> From: Capricia Marshall [mailto:~---------------~ 
>Sent: Saturday, October l3, 2012 04:02 PM 
> To: H; Huma Abedin 
> Subject: Whitehaven Holiday Party 
> 
> Attached is a starting grid for the Holiday Party at W'nitehaven on Dec 
> l7th. 
> The first tab are those past and present Senate confirmed and the 
> second tab are those who are not senate confirmed at Asst Secretary 
> level. 
> Please add those from 7 you want added - I believe you wanted Joe added. 
> Will this include spouses? 
> 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:27 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Travel 

!~~LEASE IN PART I 

That's my hope altho don't want to tell anyone since I'm not sure how long I'll last. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 01:49 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Travel 

Ill check 
Did you want to go into the off ice that day? 

Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 01:03 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Travel 

Will be back by Tuesday at 7: 30 am? 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:44 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Travel 

ok 
i told marina yesterday 
you should have call sheet soon 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:37 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Travel 

I'd like to leave earlier, maybe around noon? 

Also, can you ask Marina to come in then too? 

I'll look at hbj call sheet. If I do call him, I should also call Brahimi. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:29 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Travel 

Yes c== called me last night. 
As of yesterday, is set for a 3pm wheels up from white plains. 

1 
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Also, I'm not sure if you are up to make an hbj call but there is a call sheet coming 
your way today. 

Original Message 
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:09 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Travel 

I have to fly down in time. 

2 
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From: Oscar Flores on behalf of Oscar Flores 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Yep. She has all 3 now 

Friday, January 4, 2013 10:34 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Call grid 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 ll:27 AM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Subject: RE: Call grid 

many thanks 
you should have 3 documents total 

From: Oscar Flores 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 ll:24 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Call grid 

done 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 ll:l7 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Oscar Flores 
Subject: Call grid 

!~~LEASE IN PART I 

wanted to send the latest call sheet so you can see who has been calling. its been mostly 
well-wishers but we do have call sheets in case you want to return. 
There will be a Yang call sheet coming later since Wendy is hoping you will call him this 
weekend. 
Oscar, can you print please? 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok. Tux. 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Sunday, February 3, 2013 9:52 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 09:40 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find our final draft of tomorrow - thank 
you. 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDE1'!TTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 

9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 

1 
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10:00 am 

10:00 am 

11:45 am 

11:50 am 

11:55 am 

12:00 pm 

1:50 pm 

1:55 pm 

2:00 pm 

2:05 pm 

2:25 pm 

Principals Conference Room 7516 

OFFICE TIME 

Secretary's Office 

DROP-BY w/BILL BURNS AND TURKISH UNDER SECRET ARY 

FERIDUN SINIRLIOGLU 

Secretary's Anteroom 

Staff: 

Contact: 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

Note: No interpretation. 

OFFICE TIME 

Secretary's Outer Office 

DEPART State Department 

En route White House 

[drive time: 5 minutes] 

ARRIVE White House 
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2:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 

3:00 pm Oval Office 

Contact: Jessica Wright Office~----~ 

CLOSED PRESS 

3:05 pm DEPART White House 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 5 minutes] 

3:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

3:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
3 
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6:00 pm 

6:00 pm 

6:10 pm 

HRCRON 

Weather: 

Secretary's Office 

DEPART State Department 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

ARRIVE Private Residence 

Washington, DC 

Washington, DC: Rain, 68/46. 

Lona Valmoro 

Special Assistant to Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton 

(202) 647-9071 (direct) 
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From: Thorne, David H <thornedh@state.gov> on behalf of Thorne, David H 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Sunday, February 3, 2013 10:08 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: as you requested. we can discuss 

RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

Thanks, Huma. A lot of focus on hearings this week, but rn make sure someone gets in touch with you. I 
really appreciate your attention and help on this. Grazie. __ 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 4:13 PM 
To: Thorne, David H 
Subject: RE: as you requested. we can discuss 

david - a few other things i wanted to share: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!He wants to stay ~--=-==--~~================-·-H~r_c_1_·s~~ 
going to raise it at lunch on Monday and I wanted you to have a heads up. He was 

- Also, given that transition takes place in a week, I still havent heard from anyone like my successor about how 
to run day to day operations here which will hit like a freight train and more importantly how to approach 
managing travel with the building. Its a huge piece so if he plans to travel soon, i hope their dep chief of staff 
is aware of whats coming their way. also think its a good idea for his body person to talk to her body person 
Monica Hanley to get the ins and outs of how we made things work so they can continue. let me know if we can 
be helpful. condis people were a great guide and helped us decide what we wanted to change. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

News here 
Will confirm with team. 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, July 5, 2011 9:26 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Shuttle 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes of course 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, July 5, 2011 3:08 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Cornyn 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLj 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

We already requested 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, July 9, 2011 4:11 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Ford 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, July 9, 2011 11:42 PM 
Hrc 
Sent to oscar earlier but so you have as well 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D) 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 
Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu 

Puroose of Call: 

1 
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Back round: 1.4(8) 
.-----=o~~~~---L__~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1.4(D) 

81 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, July 22, 2011 3:26 AM 
Hrc 
Jake also thinks you can leave. No need for retreat. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, July 23, 2011 7:06 AM 
Hrc 
Stoere can talk around 7:30 so we can call before u leave for drinks? Or as u walk 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, August 5, 2011 1:37 PM 
Hrc 
Reminder to call mullen 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULL! 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427240 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427249 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Rob n Russo <russorv@state.gov> on behalf of Rob n Russo 
Tuesday, August 9, 2011 6:34 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
RE: Lady Gaga on HRC 

If she still wants to do - can you forward me the address? Ty! 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:37 AM 
To: Russo, Robert V; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Lady Gaga on HRC 

Yes will get you. 

From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 09:05 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Lady Gaga on HRC 

Should I prepare a note for personal? If so, can you send me the address you have? 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2011 1: 48 PM 
To: H; Jiloty, Lauren C; Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Re: Lady Gaga on HRC 

We have her address 
Can get done 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2011 01:45 PM 
To: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>; 'Russorv@state.gov' <Russorv@state.gov> 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Lady Gaga on HRC 

1 
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Can you get an address for her so I can write a note? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 09:47 AM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Lady Gaga on HRC 

From: Toiv, Nora F 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Laszczych, Joanne; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Lady Gaga on HRC 

"You know, I think Hillary Clinton has more things to worry about than her hemline" -- Lady Gaga, on "The 
View," calling "Project Runway" star Tim Gunn a "bully" for criticizing Clinton's style 
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From: Oscar Flores !~------------~ 
Monday, August 15, 2011 5:16 AM 

on behalf of Oscar Flores 
Sent 
To: BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Subject: Re: Hearing from maria that al! is ok so far for the 7am. 

Fyi departed house 
Sam 

Original Message ----­
From: Ruma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 05:10 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Oscar Flores 
Subject: Hearing from mario that all is ok so far for the 7am. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Jake? 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, August 22, 2011 6:32 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Calls update 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, September 9, 2011 5:25 PM 
HRC 
Jake needs u. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, September 11, 2011 3:17 PM 
Hrc 
~-~set for 7:30am 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Tomorrow, wjc down. 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, September 16, 2011 4:16 PM 
HRC 
Weekend 

coming at 6:45pm for 7pm appt. 
Wjc has sunday shows early. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, October 9, 2011 9:09 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Schedule 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:24 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Question 

!RELEASE IN FULL! 

Let me see. They may already be en route. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Lona Valmoro < b> on behalf of Lona Valmoro 
Tuesday, October 25, 2011 6:04 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Fw: question from Tom 

Myc=J was slow last night -- will set this up for today. 

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: "'sullivanjj@state.gov"' <sullivanjj@state.gov> 
Cc: "'millscd@state.gov"' <millscd@state.gov>; "'lvalmor ~-----

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 8:55 PM 
Subject: Re: question from Tom 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.go v] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 08:45 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Subject: Fw: question from Tom 

From: Vinograd, Samantha [mailto 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 08c-:~4~l~P=M~----------~ 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: question from Tom 

!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

Tom would love to come over and see the Secretary tomorrow afternoon - he has no agenda, just 
wants to catch up. is she free to see him? 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Rudd: Sam 
Saud: 8:30am 
de kirchner: lOam 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, October 30, 2011 12:07 AM 
HRC 
Sunday calls 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427628 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Of course not! 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Sunday, October 30, 2011 7:17 PM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Schedule 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2011 06:41 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Don't cancel mine 
She left me! 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2011 06:40 PM 
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 
Cc: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

I came back tonight so pls cancel shuttle. 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2011 09:08 AM 
To: H 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <Valmoro LJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Schedule 

MS - please find below the final draft of tomorrow. Thank you! 

7:50 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route LaGuardia Airport 

[drive time: 50 minutes] 

8:40 am ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport (LGA) 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427628 Date: 12/21/2017 

9:00 am 

10:23 am 

10:30 am 

10:50 am 

10:50 am 

12:40 pm 

12:45 pm 

12:55 pm 

1:00 pm 

2:00 pm 

DEPART LaGuardia Airport (LGA) via US Airways Shuttle #2167 

En route Washington National Airport (DCA) 

[flight time: 1 hour, 23 minutes) 

ARRIVE Washington National Airport 

DEPART Washington National Airport 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 20 minutes) 

ARRIVE Private Residence 

HOLD 

Private Residence 

DEPART Private Residence 

En route State Department 

[drive time: 10 minutes) 

ARRIVE State Department 

ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/ COMMERCE SECRET ARY 

JOHN BRYSON 

James Madison Room, gth Floor 

Contact: Lona Valmoro Office 202-64 7-9071 

Protocol Contact: Jessica Zielke Tel. 7-3064 
2 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427628 Date: 12/21/2017 

Staff: Jessica 

CAMERA SPRAY (in James Monroe Room preceding 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427634 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: Philippe Reinesl <~ ________ !> on behalf of Philippe Reinesl 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Both items now fixed 

-----Original Message-----

Sunday, October 30, 2011 10:09 PM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: WaPo 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 30 Oct ~2_0_1_1 __ 2_2_:_0_8_:_3_6 ________________ ~ 
To: 'jake.sulliva 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

'preines~! -----~--------------~---------
Cc: 'cheryl.mill~ f Hurna Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: WaPo 

I'm sure I spoke w HBJ just not for 90 minutes. 

Original Message 
From: Jake Sullivan [mailto~----------------~ 
Sent: Sundav, October 30, 2011 09:34 PM 

To: preines~I --------~------~-----
Cc: H; CDM <cheryl .mill~ I; Hurna Abedin 
Subject: Re: WaPo 

It says Juppe in the piece now, so it must have been fixed. 

I don't know where he got the 90-minute call with HBJ from. 
might ask him. 

On 10/30/11, PIR <preines~------­ wrote: 
and flag for Joby > Jake and I will review, 

> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
> Date: Sun, 30 Oct 2011 21:01:35 

> To: 'preinesl~--~-----------------~------~ 
> Cc: 'cheryl.mi_ii§j 
> ' j ake . s ul l i vanl~---·~ _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~-H-urna 

> Abedin<Hurna@clintonemail.com> 
> Subject: Re: WaPo 
> 

PIR, you 

> There are a few factual errors--biggest is that the 4-way call was w Juppe 
> not Sarkozy. Did I talk for 90 minutes w HBJ? Can you review for other 

86 

86 

86 

86 

86 

> issues? 85 
> 
> ~-------------------------------~ 
> ----- Original Message ----­
> 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427639 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Carper Margo <~---------~ 
Monday, October 31, 2011 6:08 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Schedule 

Ok, thanks, I'll check back Thursday. 

Sent from my iPhone 

on behalf of Carper Margo 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

On Oct 30, 2011, at 9:49 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

> We are out of the country wednesday for sure. Friday not sure. 
> 
> Original Message ----------------~ 
> From: Carper Margo [mailto:~----------~ 
>Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2011 09:11 PM 
> To: H; Huma Abedin 
> Subject: Schedule 
> ---------------------------------------------~ 
> 
> 
~--------------------------------------------~ 

> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427660 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, November 12, 2011 6:29 PM 
Hrc 
Re: today 

Then this should be perfect. 
Just checking privacy. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427666 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, November 12, 2011 10:33 PM 
Hrc 
Re: today 

Correct. morning departures from hotels tying up the road. 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

I've already told kurt to go mininal, no one on the beach and will reiterate. 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427722 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Stoere 
Terzi 
Juppe -
Ban -
Dav 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, December 2, 2011 7:16 PM 
Hrc 
Re: My berry froze while I was talking to you! 

Breakfast state: burma people: mccain, crowley, crowley 
Zoellick - burma 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427748 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Sigh. 

Original Message 

Lona <valmorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Wednesday, December 7, 2011 6:30 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Truman National Security Project 

From: 
Sent: 

Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, December 07, 2011 07:27 AM 

To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Fw: Truman National Security Project 

Love when people send her schedule stuff direct 

Original Message 
From: Zachary Iscol [mailto:~------------­
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 04:28 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Truman National Security Project 

Hillary-

It was great to see you for a bit at Thanksgiving and hope we can find 
some time soon to catch up. 

I am writing to ask if you'd be interested in speaking at the Truman 
National Security Project's annual conference from May 4th to the 6th? 
It is an incredible organization and network of our nation's young 
foreign and domestic policy leaders (I am a little biased as a Truman 
fellow). This group is filled with smart, pragmatic, and idealistic 
young leaders from across the nation and I consider myself incredibly 
fortunate to be a part of it. I think you will really enjoy getting 
to spend a little time with some of them. 

I've attached a letter with more info from Rachel Kleinfeld, the CEO 
and founder, who I think you've met a few times before. 

Hope your trip is going well and know that you make all of us so proud. 

Love and best, Zach 

1 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427748 Date: 12/21/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427749 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Zachary lscol ~ on behalf of Zachary Isco! 
Wednesday, December 7, 2011 6:31 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Truman National Security Project 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

186 

She hasn't, but between Syria and Myanmar, I can't blame her;) how are you? 

On Dec 7, 20ll, at 7:27 AM, Huma Abedin wrote: 

> Did she respond? 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: 
> Sent: 
> To: H 

Zachary Iscol [mailto:~-------------~ 
Tuesday, November 29, 20ll 04:28 PM 

> Cc: Huma Abedin 
> Subject: Truman National Security Project 
> 
> Hillary­
> 
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
> fellow) . This group is filled with smart, pragmatic, and idealistic 
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
> 
> Hope your trip is going well and know that you make all of us so 
> proud. 
> 
> Love and best, Zach 
> 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427789 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Usss has info. Thx. 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 9:40 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Tomorrow 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427793 Date: 12/21/2017 

!RELEASE IN PART BGI 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:32 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 

Subject: Re: 8am Espinosa 

Ok. Thx. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 01:2S AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Sam Espinosa 

I sent him copies of both. 
I gave you your license back in office. 
I am giving your passport to jon davidson for punta cana. 

Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 01:27 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Sam Espinosa 

Ok. Also, do you have my driver's license and passport or did you have to send them to 
Kendall? 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:52 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Sam Espinosa 

espinosa confirmed for Sam call tomorrow. Sent revised call sheet to house. 
we got rolandos plane for punta cana fyi. 
don't forget 
we heard from nsc that march 13th and 14th locked for cameron visit. 13th for private 

potus dinner. Arrival ceremony and state lunch on the 14th. 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427793 Date: 12/21/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427800 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:49 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

Thank you and sorry if she's in ny - connecting to residence is best? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 09:45 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

Yes. As long as you confirmed with her and sent her reminder, you are good. 

Original Message 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 09:37 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

She hasn't responded. Do u think she's still ok w the time? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 07:20 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

Thanks monica 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 

Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Thursday, December 22, 2011 06:59 AM 

To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: lOam call with FM al-Faisal 

The call has been scheduled for lOam this morning. Oscar is printing out the points below 
for you. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Saudi Foreign Minister Prince Saud al-Faisal 

Purpose of Call: Foreign Minister Saud al-Faisal has asked to speak with you to discuss 
recent developments in Syria and Iraq. This is also an opportunity to raise assistance 
to Egypt, Yemen, and the Gulf Security Forum. 

Syria: 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427817 Date: 12/21/2017 

!RELEASE IN PART BG] 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

get back 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, December 29, 2011 10:11 PM 
Hrc 

You will see when you 

- sending a pouch to you tomorrow. Nothing action related but some classified info paper 
for you to read. 

1 
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RELEASE IN PART BGI 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Claire Coleman <co!emancl@state.gov> on behalf of Claire Coleman 
Tuesday, January 3, 2012 7:59 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
RE: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

Will call you at 2:00pm for scheduling. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 8:55 AM 
To: Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Re: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 08:50 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

You're welcome. Happy New Year. 

Will 2:00pm work for you with Scheduling w/HRC and Lona? 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 8:49 Al\![ 
To: Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Re: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

1 
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From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 08:40 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Subject: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 7:28 AM 
To: 'H' 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Mini for Tuesday, January 3, 2012 

7:35am DEPART Private Residence *En route Westchester County Airport 

7:50am ARRIVE Westchester County Airport 

8:10am DEPART Westchester County Airport via US Airways #3729 

En route Washington National Airport 

9:25am ARRIVE Washington National Airport 

9:35am DEPART Washington National Airport *En route State Dept 

9:50am ARRIVE 

2 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427842 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hale 
Kagan 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, January 6, 2012 11:08 AM 
Hrc 
Re:C:=Jimmigration request for help 

1 

!RELEASE IN PART BGI 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427853 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:45 PM 
HRC 
Random 

RELEASE IN PART I 
86 

Romania: they got vp visit, long potus pullaside in oval. And bulgarians got nothing. 
Mexico: G20 
Morocco: 
~--~de dinner 
Rade lets 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427885 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Glad to hear it. 
We 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, January 20, 2012 6:24 PM 
Hrc 
Re:O immigration request for help 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427944 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

-Lloyd 
- c::::::::J in london 
- j ane harman 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, February 14, 2012 1:23 PM 
HRC 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Khar 
Abz 
Steve Simon- nss 
Hinat 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:59 AM 
HRC 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06427946 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Roberta 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, February 17, 2012 3:54 PM 
HRC 
Updates 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428002 Date: 12/26/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Huma State <abedinh@state.gov> on behalf of Hu ma State 
Saturday, March 26, 2011 5:06 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Fw: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

From: Barnett, Robert 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Sat Mar 26 17:05:01 2011 
Subject: Re: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: Barnett, Robert 
Sent: Sat Mar 26 16:58:30 2011 
Subject: Re: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

Great. 

From: Barnett, Robert < 
To: Abedin, Huma ~-------

Sent: Sat Mar 26 16:56:58 2011 
Subject: Re: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

I will get it. 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: Barnett, Robert 
Sent: Sat Mar 26 16:45:48 2011 
Subject: Re: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

You have number for We only have her call. 

From: Barnett, Robert <~-------
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Sat Mar 26 12: 11:24 2011 
Subject: FW: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

1 
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Very sad. 

From: Donna Ullman [mailto: 
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 201~1~1~1-:4~2-A~M~--~ 
To: Donna Zacc=--c~a_r_o ___ _ 
Cc: jzaccarosr John Zaccaro; Paul Ullman; Laura Lee 
Subject: Geraldine Anne Ferraro Zaccaro 

Dear Family and Friends, 

It is with great sadness that we announce the passing of our beloved wife and mother, Geraldine Anne Ferraro 
Zocc&o. 86 

2 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428025 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Is she leaving 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Tuesday, April 5, 2011 7:04 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: 

jRELEASE IN PART B6j 

the Congress? 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 07:01 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 

I'm sure u saw debbie wasserman schulz selected as dnc chair She called to talk to u 

1 
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l~~LEASE IN PART I 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:11 PM 

Subject: 

great 
thanks for the report 

From: Oscar Flores 

BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 1:21 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 

We are back at the house. 
All went well 

~-------~has a cold. ~called in some antibiotics. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428055 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

lvalmor ~------~ 
Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:57 PM 
BBB Backup (B!ackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 26 Apr 2011 12:34:49 
To: ' l valmorol 
Subject: Re:,~--------------------

What was yesterday? 

Original Message 
From: lvalmor ~------~[mail to:~------------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: Huma Abedr=i~· n~------~ 
Subject: Re: 

Ah, got it. 
Meeting almost done, calling shortly. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

85,86 

86 

85 

85 

86 
85 

86 

85 

To: 'lvalmoro~I -------- 86 
Subject: Re: B5 
Sent: Apr 26, 2011 12:32 PM 

No the super secret one at 5 today. 

Original Message ----- ,-------------~ 

From: lvalmorq I [mailto:!~------------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Huma Abed~i_· n ______ _ 
Subject: Fw: 

Did you tell her it was yesterday? 

------Original Message-----­
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
To: ' l valmoro~I -------

Subject: I 
1 

I 
Sent: Apr 26, 2011 12:05 PM 

What time is it today? Do I have a secure phone if I wanted to join? 

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



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428063 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Monday, May 2, 2011 4:37 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Random - monica can u print 

Yes done. Will bring to her after the blair call 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Random - monica can u print 

and tom adams also on list 

[
RELEASE IN PART I 
B5,B6 

called this morning. Wants to come see you about a larger 
ambassadorship. I also flagged for cheryl. Can fill you in tomorrow. 

- I'm sure she told you butl lis out for this week. Am sure you are devastated 
- also want to be sure you know carolyn is back this week for few weeks so we have 
coverage. 
- rome is good, speech locked. 

Raj 

- greenland is same. Although just heard lavrov may cancel his may de trip and just see 
you in greenland which I was surprised to hear since he wants to spend lots of time with 
you. 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428063 Date: 12/21/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428064 Date: 12/21/2017 

!~~LEASE IN PART j 

From: Rosemarie Howe on beha If of Rosemarie Howe 
Sent 
To: 

Friday, May 6, 2011 11:07 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (B!ackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Photo with Clintons 

So shall I pick it up from the house? I took it to her. 

From: Huma Abedin <!:i!JJl!!.flif!;~LillQ!l~lliJHQJJrL 
Date: Fri, 06 May 2011 10:37:49 -0400 
To: Rosemarie Howe 
Subject: Re: Photo with Clintons 

> 

Never mind. Its 20 dollar limit from someone who isn't a overnment official! 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:03 AM 
To: Rosemarie Howe «l~ -----------~> 
Subject: RE: Photo with Clintons 

let me doubelcheck on amount too 

From: Rosemarie Howe 
~--------------~ 

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:49 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Photo with Clintons 

Should I look up comparables? 

Rosemarie 

On May 6, 2011, at 1 :57 AM, Huma Abedin 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:54 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Photo with Clintons 

From: Rosemarie Howe~------------~ 
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2011 08:30 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428064 Date: 12/21/2017 

Subject: FW: Photo with Clintons 

------ Forwarded Message 
From: kay jackson < <UrlBlockedError.aspx> 

2 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428103 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Alan fitts 
Laila 
Susan collins registering 
Hamptons lease 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, February 24, 2012 3:43 PM 
HRC 
Notes 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428103 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428111 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:17 PM 
Hrc 
My !ist 

!RELEASE IN FULL! 

- we re-worked your calenders today and will give you new ones tomorrow. I had another 
conversation with phil and eur team last night and most but not all of our suggestions 
wor 
- march 31st. 
- reminder virginia shore 
- you were asked to be 

quartet meeting 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428116 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

- menus 
- de buck: april 19 
~------~ doug home 

- jen 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, March 2, 2012 4:06 PM 
HRC 

- susie coming:~------
- george soros 
- geri shapiro ~ 
- lanny davis 
- mexico may 2nd 
- joe solomonese 
- brian o dwyer 

1 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428126 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, March 5, 2012 1:44 PM 
Hrc 
Re: International Women of Courage 

1 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428126 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428141 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Lona <valmorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Wednesday, March 14, 2012 3:45 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
RE: Schedule odds and ends l~~LEASE IN PART I 

I tracked down Goosby memo -- will scan and send to you. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March l3, 2012 4:43 AM 
To: H; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule odds and ends 

On Eric Goosby memo, haven't seen. Will track down. 

We have discussed the idea of taking business delegations to Cambodia, Korea and Vietnam. 
As you know, jake wants to take them on many trips this year. Assume you endorse. 

We don't have locked dates for Dip Center. 
and showing you. Will be spread out over a 

Aiming 
couple 

for April and we will 
of months. 

start identifying 

Already offered letter for 
too. 

~---------~!' s birthday party. Will see if they want video 

On she has begged us too but I don't think you can go if there's even a l 
percent chance that will be there. As you know, they are pushing hard for you 
to see him and have hosted him several times in DC. We should discuss. 

For UAE, as you know, back in Jan we offered to do it this spring. They cannot do it 
before the summer and at this point, we have no natural trip to add it to. My thought was 
to do it if we ever ended up in Egpyt so its been on the backburner and last I left it 
with Yousef, it would be post-september. Ill work on it. 

Also, closed loop with melanne after your bilat with jahjaga that you will do her womens 
conf in the fall. and told melanne to confirm the mongolia womens conf in conjuction with 
community of 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428141 Date: 12/21/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428162 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Announcing finland 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, March 23, 2012 3:56 PM 
HRC 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428162 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428178 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, March 26, 2012 2:56 PM 
Hrc 
Re: G-8 dinner 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Sure. Hanging up with embassy riyadh and will call when you are off with tom nides. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428196 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

- debt 
- susie party 
- arrival 
- saud car 
- l on l 
- women 
- norfolk 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, March 29, 2012 7:30 PM 
HRC 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428196 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428198 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, March 31, 2012 7:24 AM 
HRC 
Notes 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

We have final GS agenda with topics and time adjusted after your talk with wendy. Sending 
to plane for your sign off. 
Tomorrow 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428226 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ill get on top of this 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 1:40 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Libya 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

I'm not sure what timeline you are all referring to. Having said that, there are 2 
things. Lona and team are still updating 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428227 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Wednesday, April 4, 2012 1:47 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Libya 

Not sure what timeline you received but ill get on top of this. 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Not sure S/P is aware of our covert project so timeline wouldn't have come from our team. 
I'll discuss this with you. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428242 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, April 5, 2012 11:49 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Secure cal! today 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Ok. I know she's in the cgi board meeting till noonish. Will keep you looped on what I 
hear. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428259 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok I'm 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, April 8, 2012 4:59 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Wallace statement 

1 

RELEASE IN FULL 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428259 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428329 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, May 4, 2012 6:49 PM 
HRC 
Other updates 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(B),B1,BS,1.4(D) 

We are just getting close to resolving our various issues 
before, 
press conference .... 
So to remind you, we will do the best we can 

Classified by Director A/GIS/IPS, Dos on 12/21/2017 - Class: 
CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D) - Declassify on: 05/03/2027 

1 

As I said 

85 

1 .4(8) 
1.4(0) 
81 

at 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428329 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428350 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Huma State <abedinh@state.gov> on behalf of Hu ma State 
Wednesday, May 9, 2012 10:44 PM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) !RELEASE IN FULL] 

Subject: Fw: Update on Climate and Clean Air Co!iation 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 02:50 PM 
To: Reines, Philippe I 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Update on Climate and Clean Air Coliation 

Agree about another event or speech here. Since we are already doing an event in Norway about health, it 
would have to be Sweden or another of the member states. 

From: Reines, Philippe I [mailto:reinesp@state.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 I 0: IO AM 
To: H 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Valmoro, Lona J 
<ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update on Climate and Clean Air Coliation 

Agreed. Hosting a meeting here makes sense, make sure DC sees your continued association with the issue. But 
that doesn't preclude an event in either Sweden or Norway, both member countries, both recent financial 
contributors. For no good reason, I'd vote for Norway since Sweden just hosted the latest gathering, but I think 
we already have the GHI speech in Oslo. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 07:57 AM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Update on Climate and Clean Air Coliation 

My instinct is to host another meeting in US. But curious what others think. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 06:14 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Re: Update on Climate and Clean Air 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428405 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

You are seeing him today. 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:50 AM 
HRC 
Barak 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428405 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428426 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

5 hours: dc-cabo 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Saturday, June 2, 2012 2:10 PM 
Hrc 
Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

[RELEASE IN FULLI 

Cabo-rio ll hours plis 3 hour time difference. Cabos is mountain time. 
Rio to de 9.5 hours minus l hour clock 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428479 Date: 12/21/2017 

[RELEASE IN PART BG! 

From: Doug Band on behalf of Doug Band 
Sent 
To: 

Sunday, June 17, 2012 4:34 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: From Leymah Gbowee and Abby Disney 

Ed or bob 
Who is this 

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

From: Abigail Disney 
Sent: Sunday, June =---=-=-o-=-~~~~---~ 

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
I know that the staff at CGI is hoping to do a plenary with you this year on Design and Urbanization and while 
this may be worthwhile, we are wondering if you would consider joining with us to make a counter proposal for 
a different plenary that would be much more meaningful. 
There is a great deal of energy at CGi about women, but generally this energy is confined to issue areas that are, 
for want of a better phrase, "safe." What is more, we have found there to be a distinct lack of support for any 
and all discussion ofvVomen's Rights specifically. It would be amazing if we could bring a plenary to this 
years's conference with you and Leymah and some other high profile people (Zainab Salbi I am sure would be 
glad to do it, as would Ashley Judd and/or Ben Affleck, either of whom would be great) to talk about why none 
of this talk will get us anywhere unless we talk about Women's 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428527 Date: 12/26/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Sunday, July 1, 2012 8:24 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: PM Raja Ashraf 

!RELEASE IN PART 85,BGI 

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

Original 
Hanley, 
Sunday, 

Message 
Monica R 
July 01, 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: PM Raja Ashraf 

[mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
2012 08: 13 AM 

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

(U) Congratulations: Congratulations on your recent appointment. 
forward to working with you to move this relationship forward. 

1 

I look 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428527 Date: 12/26/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428604 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, July 16, 2012 11:34 PM 
HRC 
Chatham 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Richard Johnson, formerly of page 6 and now with the Daily, is planning to report that 
you are 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428652 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Friday, July 27, 2012 9:32 AM 
HRC 

!RELEASE IN PART B6I 

86 

I know cheryl downloaded to you on our travel meeting. Ill have an update when we talk 
about adding Jordan (preferred over turkey) at the end of africa. We heard last night 
ghana funeral will be 9 or 10 but now its moving earlier. Not sure how you miss it if you 
are in Africa but not sure how you feel today. 
As for FOS in Morocco, I didn't have a chance to tell you yesterday. Still no consensus 
that a meeting will come together. As you know, opposition is supposed to meet in cairo 
next week so we'll know more then but as of now, we don't have enough to drive a meeting 
for 12 days from now. Could change obviously over next few days. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428703 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

It does work. 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Thursday, August 9, 2012 8:12 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Next trip 

Ill work on something and send you. 
Right now we still have you spending a day in 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428734 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Sultan seeing you 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Wednesday, September 5, 2012 8:11 PM 
HRC 
Brunei 

1 

RELEASE IN FULL 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428742 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, September 10, 2012 8:27 PM 
HRC 
Fw: Fwd: CFR nomination 

Do you want to do this for her? 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428803 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

- Mccain 
- cambodia 
_: 

-1~------

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, September 30, 2012 11:16 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Fo!lowup 

1 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428832 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Heard today went well. 
Few updates: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Monday, October 15, 2012 8:11 PM 
HRC 

86 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

- ==in good shape for nigeria. She will have embassy rso support in addition to her 
private security. They will expedite her through the airport. 

1 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428850 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl D Mills <millscd@state.gov> on behalf of Cheryl D Mills jRELEASE IN FULL! 
Friday, October 26, 2012 12:11 PM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

Called you re a call I just received re planes (just tried you) - I said you would deal with but want to flag the 
call - give me a call when you get a moment? 

cdm 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:09 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:06 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 12:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

FYI 

-----Original Message-----

From: Bass, John R 
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Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:54 AM 

To: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne 

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends Wheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

Nora/Joanne --

Many thanks -- JB 

-----Original Message-----

From: Abedin, Huma 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:52 AM 

To: Mushingi, Tulinabo S; 'huma@clintonemail.com' 

Cc: Kennedy, Patrick F; Allegra, Theodore X; Bass, John R; Noyes, Julieta Valls; Palmieri, Francisco L; 
Hanley, Monica R; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J 

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: RE: Hurricane Sandy: Recommends \Vheels up on Sunday NLT 17:00 HRS 

I'm on with WH since they have same departure time as us. \Vill call back in soon. 

----- Original Message -----

From: Mushingi, Tulinabo S 

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:43 AM 

To: 'Huma Abedin' <Huma@clintonemail.com 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, November 25, 2012 9:11 AM 
Jake Sullivan 
American ireland fund 

Wanted to check in with you. 
The american ireland 
Kieran mclaughlin with american r 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428882 Date: 12/21/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06428990 Date: 12/21/2017 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok. Tnx 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin 

!RELEASE IN PART B6I 

Oscar Flores i on behalf of Oscar Flores 
Sunday, June 19, 2011 9:32 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Oscar - we are faxing her briefing tonite. No need for secure. 

Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2011 09:10 PM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Cc: H 
Subject: Oscar - we are faxing her briefing tonite. No need for secure. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Friday, June 24, 2011 10:02 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

Eerie! 

Original Mes~s_a~g_e ________ ~ 
From: PIR [mailto:~---------~ 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 20ll 09:22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Freakish! 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: PIR 
Cc: Lona Valmoro 
Subject: Fw: Schedule 
Sent: Jun 24, 20ll 9:ll PM 

!!! !! She hears everything. 

Original Message 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, June 24 20ll 08:49 PM 

To: 'lvalmoro~I -------------------~ 
Subject: Schedule 

Huma Abedin 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 

Pls try to set up mtg for me w Tom Friedman as soon as possible. Thx. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

What happened? Weather? 

lvalmor 
~-----~ 

Wednesday, July 6, 2011 5:58 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Service just got us tickets on the 7:30 Delta 

Just hold onto your stubs if you can. 

------Original Message-----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
To: 'lvalmoro~------~ 
Subject: Re: Service just got us tickets on the 7:30 Delta 
Sent: Jul 6, 20ll 5:28 AM 

!RELEASE IN PART BGI 

I just talked to greg. Ill buy our tickets, they can't purchase for us but they are 
holding seats in their name. 

----- Original Message 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 20ll 05:20 AM 
To: 'lvalmor~ Huma Abedin 
Subject: Service just got us tickets on the 7:30 Delta 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 
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!RELEASE IN PART I 

!BG 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Saturday, July 16, 2011 2:07 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
FW: John Doar's 90th 

fyi 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11 :46 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: John Doar's 90th 

Pls print for me. And, tell Lona to put on list to discuss. 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 05:53 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: John Doar's 90th 

Fyi #1 

From: Taylor Branch [mailto:~----------~ 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:22~A_M __________ ~ 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Cheryl Mills~-----------~ 
Subject: John Doar's 90th 

Dear Cheryl, 

Two quick things beside a thank you for your work in the world: 

[l] John Doar's former colleagues are preparing a 2-day event for his 90th birthday, Oct. 27-28, at Justice and 
Sidwell Friends. Please let Hillary know in case she'd like to be involved somehow. I know she admires Doar 
from her work on the Nixon impeachment committee. 

[2] Do you know the proper cham1el at the White House to suggest Doar for the Medal of Freedom? (One of my 
former co-authors, Bill Russell, received it this year.) If so, I'd appreciate any tip on the process. Plenty of 
people working on the 90th would gather info if necessary. 

Best, 
Taylor Branch 
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From: Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Monday, August 22, 2011 11:12 AM [RELEASE IN PART 85! Sent 

To: BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Subject: Re: Ja!il FINAL cal! sheet 

Sorry I'm doing double work 
Hope I didn't confuse anything 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jalil FINAL call sheet 

I already sent her this. 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: 

Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Monday, August 22, 2011 10:59 AM 

To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Jalil FINAL call sheet 

Jake has made some changes and here is the final call sheet. Marina will bring you the 
copy that we faxed over. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 

Transitional National Council Chairman Abdel Jalil 

Purpose of call: To express American support and solidarity with Jalil and the TNC on 
the historic events unfolding in Libya and to encourage him to use his leadership to 
support a peaceful, transparent, and inclusive transition to democracy. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Monday, August 22, 2011 11:41 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Ja!il FINAL cal! sheet 

!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

We were running out of time before the llam call and I hadn't heard from him, if he had 
time to print. I just got nervous too quickly abt it. 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 20ll ll:24 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jalil FINAL call sheet 

Oscar has never not printed 
What's going on? 

Original Message 
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 20ll ll:ll AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Jalil FINAL call sheet 

Sorry I'm doing double work 
Hope I didn't confuse anything 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 ll:OO AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Jalil FINAL call sheet 

I already sent her this. 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: 

Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Monday, August 22, 20ll 10:59 AM 

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
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From: Oscar Flores < on behalf of Oscar Flores 
Tuesday, September 6, 2011 8:10 AM Sent 

To: BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) !RELEASE IN PART BGI 
Subject: Re: Fyi 

Thank u. Bringing most of it to Chapp. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 08:06 AM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Subject: Fw: Fyi 

Want to be sure u see this 
She has tons of room to bring stuff to de if u need to send. 

From: 
Original Message ----­
Huma Abedin 

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 08:05 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fyi 

GS had to go into maintenance. 
Also, looks like japanese said 

So they had to fly up on mid size plane. 
no for this am. They are sending us windows 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

U.S. 

1. The Secretary 

2. A/S Feltman 

3. DAS Walles 

Lona <va!morolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona !RELEASE IN FULLI 

Monday, September 26, 2011 11:27 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
proposed participants for egyptian bilateral from the desk 

4. Ambassador Bill Taylor D/MET 

5. S Staff 

6. S Staff (MISSING PA - TORIA OR MIKE) 

7. NEA Notetaker (Walter) 

Egypt 

L H.E. Mohamed K. Amr, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Egypt 

2. Ambassador Sameh Shoukry, Ambassador ofEgypt to the USA 

3. Ambassador El Husseini Abdel Wahab, Assistant Foreign Minister for the Americas 

4. Mr. Hossam Zaki, Deputy Assistant Foreign Minister 

5. Yasser Elnaggar, Deputy Chief ofMission, Embassy of Egypt 

6. Omar Youssef, Counselor, Embassy ofEgypt 

7. Seif Kandeel, Counselor 
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!RELEASE IN FULL! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Claire Coleman <colemancl@state.gov> on behalf of Claire Coleman 
Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:08 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 

Subject: RE: S Revised schedule for today as of 7:30am -- Also Reflected on Outlook 

Right after the Amr call that is scheduled for 12:30. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 9:02 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: S Revised schedule for today as of 7:30am -- Also Reflected on Outlook 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 08:49 AM 
To: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; 
Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: S Revised schedule for today as of 7:30am -- Also Reflected on Outlook 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 08:10 AM 
To: S 
Subject: S Revised schedule for today as of 7:30am -- Also Reflected on Outlook 

Added: 

12:30pm Phone Call w/Egyptian FM Mohamed Kamel Amr 

Claire L. Coleman 

Office Manager to the Secretary of State 
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U.S. Department of State 

Tel: 202-647-7098 

E-Mail: ColemanCL@state.gov 
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RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(B),B1, 1.4(D),B6 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Wells, Alice G <wellsag@state.gov> on behalf of Wells, Alice G 
Friday, November 25, 2011 12:49 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Further update on hamas-pa talks: 

Original Message 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 01~=~4~5~P~M~---------------------~ 
To: Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simonl~------------~~~----------~ 
Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; 

Walles, 

'Robert P Waller!~i -------------~~------------~ Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, 
Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, 
Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, 
Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H 
Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M 
Subject: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks 

Jeffrey Feltman 

1 .4(8) 
1.4(0) 
81 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/13/2016 - Class: CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: 1.4(8), 1.4(D) - Declassify 
on: 11/25/2026 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:58 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: FW: Undeliverable: Hello on my way to Burma 

[:~LEASE IN PART I 

Hillary is on the right track -- to see ifthe Burmese government is serious about reforms. The question is who 
is the real decision maker. The civilian government is on a long leash held by the "retired" military 
leaders. Than Shwe will "allow" Thein Sein's initiatives so long as it suits him. 

"Face" is extremely important to the Burmese. They do not like to be "lectured" to, even in private. 

Any measures that will make the daily lives of the people better will be welcomed by all sides. The ordinary 
citizens need and want relief before political freedom or democracy. 

The ethnic minorities conflicts are historic and may remain a continuing issue with ebbs and flows. 

My fondest regards to Hillary. Please let me know if she needs anything else. 

Thanks, 

I 

On 11/30/2011 8:20 PM, Huma Abedin wrote: 

this was the email hillary tried to send you 
she is in burma now so if you have any thoughts, would be great to get on email 
thanks! 

From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 2:42 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Undeliverable: Hello on my way to Burma 

From : Microsoft Exchange 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 02:40 PM 
To:~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: Undeliverable: Hello on my way to Burma 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists: 

The format of the recipient's e-mail address isn't valid. A valid address looks like this: 
Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for 
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you. Please check the e-mail address and try sending the message again, or provide the 
following diagnostic text to your system 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 

Friday, December 2, 2011 12:16 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: FW: Undeliverable: Hello on my way to Burma 

Hi Huma, 

Thank you. 
The trip does seem to be going well. Please thank Hillary for all her hard work. 

Best, 

On 12/1/2011 7:52 PM, Huma Abedin ~Tote: 

passed this along to her last night 
she said to say a big thank you 
seems the trip is going very well 

Subject: Re: FW: Undeliverable: Hello on my way to Burma 

Hillary is on the right track -- to see if the Burmese government is serious about reforms. The 
question is who is the real decision maker. The civilian government is on a long leash held by 
the "retired" military leaders. Than Shwe will "allow" Thein Sein's initiatives so long as it suits 
him. 

"Face" is extremely important to the Burmese. They do not like to be "lectured" to, even in 
private. 

Any measures that will make the daily lives of the people better will be welcomed by all 
sides. The ordinary citizens need and want relief before political freedom or democracy. 

The ethnic minorities conflicts are historic and may remain a continuing issue with ebbs and 
flows. 

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
Thursday, December 22, 2011 8:41 AM 
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
Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyJ:v'IR@state.gov] 
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

Svria: 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Saturday, December 24, 2011 11:01 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

Subject: Re: Tony Blair is available now. Will connect to your residence. 

Ok will do. And I will definitely call if there is an issue. I should continue to cc you, 
right? 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Tony Blair is available now. Will connect to your residence. 

I'm letting you take lead on calls these days 
Please please call me if you are unsure about things. I'm checking email sporadically. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message -----
Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Saturday, December 24, 2011 11:50 AM 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Tony Blair is available now. Will connect to your residence. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Wednesday, December 28, 2011 1:36 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Panetta call 

I thought jake said she was but it changed 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 02:26 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: Panetta call 

Is she supposed to have a panetta call? 

Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 01:39 PM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Panetta call 

1~;LEASE IN PART I 

HRC - below are talking points for your call with Panetta. Will also send you an update 
from Amb Jeffrey, per Dep Sec Nides. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet For Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <va!morolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Monday, January 2, 2012 12:19 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

'---.---------------------------------------~We are paying for this one, 
It's our turn. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 11:58 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

This looks good~--------------------------~ 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 07:57 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state .gov>; Huma Abedin; 
Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Schedule 

MS - Happy New Year! Please find below a final draft of tomorrow's schedule. You had mentioned last week a 
private dinner at 7:30pm as well - we are happy to make reservations if you would like me/Monica to coordinate. 

7:35 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route Westchester County Airport 

(drive time: 15 minutes] 

7:50 am ARRIVE Westchester County Airport 

8:10 am DEPART Westchester County Airport (HPN) via US Airways #3729 

En route Washington National Airport (DCA) 

[flight time: I hour, 15 minutes] 

1 
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9:25 am 

9:35 am 

9:50 am 

10:00 am 

10:10 am 

10: 15 am 

12:20 pm 

12:25 pm 

12:30 pm 

12:30 pm 

ARRIVE Washington National Airport 

DEPART Washington National Airport 

En route State Department 

(drive time: 15 minutes] 

ARRIVE State Department 

PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

Secretary, s Office 

OFFICE TIME 

Secretary's Office 

DEPART State Department 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <va!morolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Monday, January 2, 2012 5:53 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 06:39 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Ok that's fine. Thanks 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 01:18 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

!RELEASE IN PART I 

B5,B6 

~------------------------------------~We are paying for this one, 
it's our turn. 

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
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7:35 am 

7:50 am 

8:10 am 

DEPART Private Residence 

En route Westchester County Airport 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

ARRIVE Westchester County Airport 

DEPART Westchester County Airport (HPN) via US Airways #3729 

En route Washington National Airport (DCA) 

2 
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!RELEASE IN PART BS! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Claire Coleman <colemancl@state.gov> on behalf of Claire Coleman 
Tuesday, January 3, 2012 7:52 AM 

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

Thanks. 

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
To: 'H 
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

9:50am ARRIVE State Dept 

I O:OOam PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 

10: lOam Secretary's Office 

I 0: I Sam OFFICE TIME 

12:20pm Secretary's Office 

12:25pm DEPART State Department I 

12:30pm 

12:30pm 

1:30pm 

1:35pm 

I :40pm ARRIVE State Department 
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1:45pm 

2:45pm 

2:45pm 

3:00pm 

3:20pm 

OFFICE TIME 

Secretary's Office 

DEPART State Department 
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From: Huma State <abedinh@state.gov> on behalf of Hu ma State 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima 

Saturday, January 14, 2012 5:52 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Fw: CALL SHEET: Kazakh FM Kazykhanov 

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2012 06:44 AM 
To: Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Cc: S _ SpecialAssistants; Wells, Alice G; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: CALL SHEET: Kazakh FM Kazykhanov 

S should already have this one, but it is attached and below just in case. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 

Kazakhstan's Foreign Minister Yerzan Kazykhanov [kah-zee-KHAWH-nuff] 

RELEASE IN PART I 

85 

Purpose of Call: To support Kazakhstan's intent to hold open, transparent, and fair 
parliamentary elections January 15, and to welcome the decision to allow the national election 
to take place in Zhanaozen [zhah-NOW-zen], which remains under a state of emergency 
following December unrest. 

1 
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Background: 

Elections: In accordance with Kazakhstan's Constitution, President Nazarbayev signed a 
decree November 15 to dissolve the lower house of parliament (Mazhilis) and to schedule 
elections for January 15. N azarbayev announced in November that Kazakhstan needs a 
multiparty Mazhilis and a renewed government to accomplish wider modernization. This will 
be the first Mazhilis elections held under Kazakhstan's revised election code, which mandates 
representation for a second party if there are not at least two parties that exceed the required 7 
percent threshold. The elections are expected to usher in Kazakhstan's first multiparty 
parliament. 
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Zhanaozen: At least 16 people died and over 100 were hospitalized due to unrest that began as 
authorities were preparing for a December 16 independence day celebration on the central 
square of the oil town of Zhanaozen. Both the government of Kazakhstan and an independent 
NGO eyewitness maintain that a group ofprotestors (possibly organized by overseas opposition 
groups), separate from the oil workers who have been on strike, started the violence. Additional 
violence claiming at least one life broke out on December 17 when protestors blocked several 
freight and passenger trains in the nearby village of Shetpe. President Nazarbayev declared a 
State of Emergency for Zhanaozen and established a commission headed by Deputy Prime 
Minister Shukeyev to investigate the incident and make recommendations to address underlying 
socio-economic factors. Although the situation has stabilized, the government extended the 
State of Emergency to January 3 1 and - consistent with the constitutional provision regarding 
regions where there is unrest - canceled the parliamentary (though not local) elections for that 
region, affecting 50,000 voters (out of 7 million or so). After A/S Blake and Amb. Fairfax 
urged reconsideration, President Nazarbayev announced January 9 that elections would take 
place nationwide on January 15, including Zhanaozen, a decision that was confirmed by the 
Constitutional Court January 11. 

NDI: Ambassador Idrissov flagged in his January 11 discussion with Acting A/S Pyatt the 
Kazakh government's concerns about the activities ofNDI and IRI, which he said were 
becoming "too active" in their engagement on social networking and "Arab Spring" type 
activities. He added that these concerns had been raised with Embassy Astana by the MF A; on 
January 11, Kazakh officials alleged to our DCM that the purpose of many U.S. policies in 
Kazakhstan, including support of organizations like NDI, is to foment revolution against the 
government. Pyatt told Idrissov that we welcomed the Kazakh government's commitment to 
transparency in the elections (and the investigation of the Zhanaozen events), but did not see 
anything irregular in the role/actions ofNDI/IRI and urged them not to believe everything they 
read on the internet (local press propaganda often targets U.S. NGO activities in Central 
Asia). The Kazakh government may also be reacting to the activities of a former NDI local 
employee who has been active in opposition efforts but no longer has any connection with 
NDI. During a January 12 meeting with Kazykhanov, Ambassador Fairfax strongly refuted 
claims that NDI was engaged in improper or subversive activities. Kazykhanov expressed 
GOKZ support for NDI's work in Kazakhstan, and admitted that the Kazakh security services 
(and not the media) had been the real source of the accusations made against NDI to the 
MF A. Kazykhanov agreed to have Kazakh Ambassador Idrissov meet with ND I Director 
Wollack to discuss further any concerns. Kazakhstan has suffered several small bombings 
(including its first car bomb ever) in the past year that - in combination with unrest in the oil 
patch, as well as events in the Arab world and Russia - has made it particularly skittish about 
stability. President Nazarbayev said January 11 that he thinks countries that have experienced 
such "coups" have gone "backwards" 10-15 years economically. (Note: IRI left Kazakhstan 
last spring.) 

3 
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Call Notes: 

4 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <va!moro!j@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Thursday, January 26, 2012 9:57 AM 
BBB Backup (B!ackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

She is rocking this town hall. Could be the best one she has done. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Hmna@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 10:45 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

Better. Want monica to have enough time at her desk too. 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

We actually reworked. Shilpa taking CENTCOM and EAP. Town Hall started, room is packed. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

You think good for monica to do all this? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 08:10 AM 
To: Huma Abedin; Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

1 
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Jon Austin and Nickk have Town Hall, 1\!fonica escorting. Monica is handling CENTCOM and EAP event. I 
have Anne Marie. Rob is escorting Keane. Monica is advancing dinner. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 07:44 AM 
To: Coleman, Claire L 
Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Mini for today - Thursday, Jan 26, 2012 

Lona- who's staffing today? 

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 07:26 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <Hanley l\1R@state.gov>; 
Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Coleman, Claire L 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Saturday, January 28, 2012 5:40 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: 3pm Davutoglu call sheet 

RELEASE IN PART B5I 

Bernadette did them today (all wo a cover sheet) since I couldn't get to a machine. Is 
that ok, or do u prefer something else? 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 06:14 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: 3pm Davutoglu call sheet 

Who is doing the faxing? 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: 

Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Saturday, January 28, 2012 02:33 PM 

To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 3pm Davutoglu call sheet 

We faxed to you as well. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Turkish FM Ahrnet Davutoglu 

Purpose of Call: 
able to provide a 
Washington. 

The Foreign Minister has requested a call with you. His staff was not 
call topic, other than a desire to speak about his upcoming visit to 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Monday, January 30, 2012 2:01 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: tomorrow 

Ok. 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 02:15 PM 
To: H 
Subject: tomorrow 

you ok with monica tomorrow? or no? 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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!RELEASE IN FULLI 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Lona <va!morolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Monday, February 13, 2012 10:27 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 

Subject: huma, please look at the email from mark brandt, he is anxious ... 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 11:18 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: S Revised schedule for today as of 9:30am - Also reflected on Outlook 

Ok for me 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 09:56 Al\.1 
To: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 
Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: S Revised schedule for today as of 9:30am - Also reflected on Outlook 

4:00pmish for scheduling? 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: S 
Subject: S Revised schedule for today as of 9:30am - Also reflected on Outlook 

Added; 

10:30am Phone call w/Rep Gary Peters 

l l:OOam Phone call w/Rep. Eliot Engel 

1 
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11 :30am Phone call w/Hari Bajraktai 

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

Thanks Huma. 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Wednesday, February 22, 2012 5:19 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Briefing tonight 

We have Jake, PIR, Johnnie, Toria, Jeff, Dan and caroline sitting in right now. They are 
having wine and some appetizers. 

Marc is at a different hotel and couldn't make it. 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 20l2 05:l8 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica _R _________________________ _ 
Cc: 'caroline. adler~------------------------~ 
Subject: Re: Briefing tonight 

Minus hrc. For night briefs, always core group, not larger. Good u checked. 

Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 20l2 OS:lO PM 
To: 'hanleymr@state.gov' <hanleymr@state.gov> 

Cc: 'caroline. adler~I -------------------------~!; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Briefing tonight 

Core group plus Toria. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message 
Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Wednesday, February 22, 20l2 04:50 PM 

Cc: caroline.adler Huma Abedin 
Subject: Briefing ~t_o_n~i-g~h~t---------------------

Do you want the large group 
etc) or just your core group 

(Ambo, Grant Harris, Toria, 
(Jake, Philippe, Johnnie, 

We should be at the hotel in l5 minutes. 

1 

Adm Harris, DAS Kathleen 
Jeff, Dan, Marc) tonight? 

Doherty, 
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!RELEASE IN FULL! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Monica <hanleymr@state.gov> on behalf of Monica 
Saturday, March 3, 2012 12:50 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: 2pm conference call 

She just responded yes. Just asked oscar to confirm that she'll be at home 

Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2012 01:43 PM 
To: Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: 2pm conference call 

If she doesn't respond soon, you need to call oscar and have him ask her 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message 
Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyJ'v'IR@state.gov] 
Saturday, March 03, 2012 01:38 PM 

Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 2pm conference call 

Per Jake's request, we've scheduled a conference call with you, Jake, Dep Sec Burns and 
Amb Grossman for 2pm today. Does this still work for you? 

1 
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!RELEASE IN PART BGI 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Rob n Russo <russorv@state.gov> on behalf of Rob n Russo 
Monday, March 19, 2012 5:34 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Requests 

FYI - I got her the Cameron DVD. Sending it in now. 

-----Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: 'monica.hanle~ I Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: Requests 

1) Pls get me 5 copies of the latest More magazine- -maybe Philippe or Caroline has them 
already 

2) Pls get me a dvd of David Cameron's intro of me at the luncheon and my response 

3) Pls get me a dvd of Meryl Streep's intro of me and my speech 

4) Pls give me an update on where you and Lona are on our archiving project 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Monday, March 26, 2012 10:37 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: PM Meles call 

I already told Claire yes so pls coordinate w her. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 26, 2012, at 10: 33 AM, "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> wrote: 

> PM Meles can do the call today between 12 and lpm. Do you want to do it today? 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <valmorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Thursday, April 5, 2012 9:34 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Secure call today 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

I don't believe this is a communications issue (I have no calls/emails from Ops and they 
had my name as the con tact) . 
Huma, is she going into the city after lunch as opposed to Chappaqua? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 9:31 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: Re: Secure call today 

Minus hrc 
Why? 

Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 09:28 AM 
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmoroLj@state.gov>; 
<ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Secure call today 

'ColemanCL@state.gov' 

I may have to do the secure call from USUN instead of my home. Pls try 
to arrange for me. Thx. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Sunday, April 8, 2012 3:52 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

Quite a day! Will I get all relevant paper for all meetings at home tonight? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 03:28 PM 
To: H 

!RELEASE IN PART I 
85,86 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>; 
Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Schedule 

MS - Happy Easter! Please find below the final draft of tomorrow. One adjustment - Legal ruled that we needed 
to do the signings with Brazil at State (as opposed to at the Chamber of Commerce) so we separated that out as a 
15-minute event in the Treaty Room in the afternoon . Also added a meeting with Mark Grossman who would like 
to give you his latest update as well as P5+1 with Wendy and team at Jake's direction. Thank you! 

8:40 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

8:55 am ARRIVE U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

Greeter: Thomas J. Donohue, President and CEO 

9:00 am OPENING OF US-BRAZIL PARTNERSHIP FOR A 21 sT EVENT 

10:00 am Auditorium 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

1615 H Street, NW 

Contact: Ana Janaina Nelson (WHA) Tel. 7-2296, 

1 
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Line Advance: Michael Kidwell 

Staff: Monica 

OPEN PRESS 

Note: Approximately 500 persons expected; simultaneous interpretation 

provided. 

HRC proceeds along with Tom Donahue to the Daniel Webster Room, to meet FM Patriota and Robson Braga de 
Andrade, President of the National Confederation of Industry for Brazil. HRC takes a group photo with FM Patriota, Mr. 
Donahue, and Mr. Braga de Andrade. 

HRC proceeds with FM Patriota, Mr. Donahue, and Mr. Braga de Andrade, to the Hall of Flags Room and takes a 
seat onstage. 

Mr. Donahue delivers opening remarks and introduces HRC. 

HRC gives remarks (7-10 minutes in length) from the podium. 

Following remarks, HRC returns to her seat onstage. 

Offstage announcer introduces Mr. Braga de Andrade, who delivers remarks and introduces FM Patriota. 

FM Patriota delivers remarks. 

FM Patriota concludes remarks, and offstage announcer closes the event. HRC proceeds offstage and departs. 

10:05 am DEPART U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

En route State Department 

2 
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10:15 am 

10:30 am 

10:40 am 

10:45 am 

11:15 am 

11:20 am 

11:25 am 

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

POTUS BILATERAL w/BRAZILIAN PRESIDENT DILMA ROUSSEFF 

Oval Office 

Contact: Julia Newton (NSC) 

Protocol Contact: Asel Roberts Tel. 7-1664, Cell 

POOL SPRAY (at the bottom, with statements) 
3 
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Note: Consecutive interpretation. 

US Guests: HRC 

POTUS 

Tim Geithner, Secretary of the Treasury 

Steven Chu, Secretary of Energy 

Jack Lew, Chief of Staff 

Tom Donilon, National Security Advisor 

Mike Froman, Assistant to the President and Deputy National Security Ad vis or for International Economic 
Affairs 

Ambassador Tom Shannon 

Dan Restrepo, Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director for Western Hemisphere Affairs 

Marcel Bouquet, Interpreter 

Brazil Guests: Dilma Rousseff, President 

Antonio de Aguiar Patriota, Minister of External Affairs 

Gleisi Helena Hoffinann, Minister-Chief of the Civil Cabinet 

Aloizio Mercadante, Minister ofEducation 

Fernando Damata Pimentel, Minister of Development, Industry, and Trade 

Marco Antonio Raupp, Minister if Science, Technology and Innovation 

Mauro Luiz Leeker Vieira, Ambassador ofBrazil to the United States 

Marco Aurelio Garcia, Special Advisor on International Affairs to the President 

Paulo Angelo Liegio Matao, Interpreter 

12:35 pm OPTIONAL: POTUS STATEMENTS TO THE PRESS 
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12:55 pm Oval Office 

Contact: Julia Newton (NSC) Office 

OPEN PRESS 

1:00 pm POTUS WORKING LlJNCH FOR BRAZILIAN PRESIDENT ROUSSEFF 

2:00 pm Old Family Dining Room 

Contact: Julia Newton (NSC) Office~------~ 

Protocol Contact: Asel Roberts Tel. 7-1664, Cell~------

CLOSED PRESS 

Note: Whispter interpretation. 

U.S. Guests: HRC 

POTUS 

Tim Geithner, Secretary of the Treasury 

John Bryson, Secretary of Commerce 

Steven Chu, Secretary of Energy 

Ron Kirk, United States Trade Representative 

Tom Donilon, National Security Advisor 

Mike Froman, Assistant to the President and Deputy National Security Ad vis or for International Economic 
Affairs 

Roberta Jacobson, Assistant Secretary of State for Western Hemisphere Affairs 

Tom Shannon, U.S. Ambassador to 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

y 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Sunday, April 8, 2012 4:08 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Schedule 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 04:02 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

Can you send me attachment and ill print for her? 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 03 :28 PM 
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

Contact: Ana Janaina Nelson (WHA) Tel. 7-2296, ~· -----~ 

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
Donahue, and Mr. Braga de 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <vaimorolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Sunday, April 8, 2012 4:19 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Final Schedule, Monday April 9th 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(C),B6 

According to Legal, yes. Cannot be done at the Chamber for Ethics reasons which of course came to us on 
Friday. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 04:14 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Monday April 9th 

Do we have to do signing at state? Messes up her day 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 04:06 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Monday April 9th 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 03:30 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S S-FinalSchedule; Tiantawach, Y Dew; Kidwell, Michael R 
Cc: 'tkrinvi ~; 'justin----------~ 

'Jo 

'cganssleyj 
'dcheng 

Zeya, Uzra S 
Subject: Final Schedule, Monday April 9th 

The information contained in this email is not to be shared, forwarded or duplicated. 

PREV RON Washington, DC 
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

Contact: Ana Janaina Nelson (WHA) Tel. 7-2296, ~----~ 

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

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06429527 Date: 12/21/2017 

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

10:05 am 

10:15 am 

10:30 am 

10:40 am 

10:45 am 

11:15 am 

11:20 am 

DEPART U.S. Chamber of Commerce 

En route State Department 

(drive time: 10 minutes] 

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

1\rfauro Luiz Leeker Vieira, Ambassador ofBrazil to the United States 

Marco Aurelio Garcia, Special Advisor on International Affairs to the 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Monday, April 16, 2012 2:05 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
FW: your options 

this is what i sent her fyi. techically we could make the brutal option work 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:57 PM 
To: H 
Subject: your options 

!RELEASE IN FULL 

talked to Jake about your Israel discussion. Here is what it could look like with a Paris RON. We can also fly on 
the 19th but it would be brutal flight. this is the easier option. otherwise, we fly after paris meetings, jam 
everything into Friday in Israel and have to deal with crew rest issues. happy to discuss. 

Friday, April 20, 2012 - Paris and Jerusalem 

8:30 am Depart Paris ert Tel Aviv 

(Flight time: 4 hrs, 20 mins; time change plus 1 hr) 

1:30 pm Arrive Tel Aviv 

3:45 pm Depart airport ert: 

Jerusalem: driving time 45 mins 

5-8pm Meetings with Israelis/Netanyahu 

RON Jerusalem 

1 
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Saturday, April 21, 2012 - Jerusalem/Ramallah & Washington DC 

Morning 

3:00 pm 

12:30 am 
(12/22 approx) 

Ramallah: driving time 1 hour 3 0 mins 

1 Oam-1 pm Meeting with Palestinians 

Depart Tel Aviv Airport ert AAFB 

(Flight time:12 hrs. 11 mins, +1.30 refueling; 

time change -6 hrs) 

Arrive AAFB 
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From: Tam < ~ on behalf of Tam [RELEASE IN PART BGI 86 
Sent 
To: 

Friday, April 20, 2012 2:52 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Hi from Tam and Secretary's schedule 

Hi Huma and Lona--

I hope this finds you well and sorry to bother you. After I had my citizenship naturalization oath last week, I 
received an incredibly nice note from the Secretary. I know that she is busier than ever, but please let me know 
if a drop-by may be possible in the coming weeks. 

Please let me if either of the above may work. Thanks so much and warm wishes from a brand new and very 
proud American! 

Tam 
cell 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: H 
Date: Tue, Apr 10, 2012 at 9:14 PM 
Subject: Re: 
To: Tam 

Dear Tam--

Hooray! I am so happy and proud for you and for our country that you are now a citizen. I hope you and Julie 
come by to see me so I can congratulate you in person. I'm copying Lona so she can start looking for a time. 

Congratulations, my friend. H 
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From: Oscar Flores ~ on behalf of Oscar Flores 
Sent 
To: 

Sunday, April 22, 2012 6:08 PM !RELEASE IN PART BGI 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 

Subject: Re: NATO 

In am. I left 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, April 22, 2012 05:43 PM 
To: H; Oscar Flores 
Subject: NATO 

White House just sent the NA TO/G8 calender so please look at this instead. 

oscar, can you print? 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Tuesday, April 24, 2012 7:17 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: Rep. Frank Wolf 

As long as he knows I may be running late. 

Original Message -----
From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 07:12 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Subject: Rep. Frank Wolf 

!RELEASE IN PART 85! 

Is available at 830am, if you want to call on your 
way to the office. ~---------------------~ 

Ops is happy to connect. Does this still works for you? 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Lona <va!morolj@state.gov> on behalf of Lona 
Monday, May 7, 2012 10:57 AM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Schedule 

[RELEASE IN PART 1 

85,86 

Basically a philanthropic organization started in 1986 for women and run by women. Gives millions of dollars 
each year in grants to NYC (must be within the 5 boroughs) based organizations to help lower income women 
and girls - specifically reproductive rights, anti violence and economic security. Current president (as we 
know!) is Diana Taylor. Their mission statement -- The New York Women's Foundation is a voice for women 
and a force for change. We are a cross-cultural alliance of women catalyzing partnerships and leveraging human 
and financial capital to achieve sustained economic security and justice for women and girls. With fierce 
determination, we mobilize hearts, minds and resources to create an equitable and just future for women, 
families and communities in New York City. 

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:46 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroU@state.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 10:34 AM 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov > 
Subject: Schedule 

MS, here is the current working draft of Wednesday. 

Wednesday, May 9, 2012 

Prev Ron Washington, DC 

1 
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8:45am 

9:15am 

9:20am 

9:30am 

9:30am 

1:15pm 

1:15pm 

1:45pm 

2:10pm 

2:40pm 

3:00pm 

3:30pm 

4:30 pm 

6:00 pm 

6:45 pm (t) 

7:30 pm 

Daily Senior Staff Meeting 

Secretary's Conference Room 

Presidential Daily Briefing 

Secretary's Outer Office 

Office Time 

Secretary's Office 

Secretary,s Outer Office 

POTUS Meeting with NA TO Secretary General Rasmussen 

Oval Office 

Bilateral with the Crown Prince of Bahrain 

Secretary's Conference Room 

Camera Spray at the top 

Depart Washington/Andrews Air Force Base en route White Plains 

Arrive Westchester County Airport 
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HRC Ron Chappaqua, NY 

Lona Valmoro 

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 

202-647-9071 (direct) 
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!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

From: H 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Wednesday, March 9, 2011 9:53 PM 
BBB Backup (B!ackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Tomorrow 

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 9:52 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 09:48 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Tomorrow 

~--------------1 are you ok with that?? 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 6:47 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

That's ok. Anything else going on? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 06:46 PM 
To: H; 'monica.hanle 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow~------------------------

We have ~----~right now at 8:30. 

Original Message 
From: H 

But we will ask. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 0 9, 201 lr---~0~6~: ~4~4~=P~M~-----------------~ 
To: Huma Abedin; 'monica.hanle~~-----------------------~ 
Subject: Tomorrow 

How late can come in the am if I have to be on Hill at 10? 

1 
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!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

HRC 

Philippe Reinesl on behalf of Philippe Reinesl 
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:15 PM 
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
To: 'preines~-----~ 
Cc: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmor 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

'jake.sullivan~• ------~ 

Ok--when? And I'll need arly because I have breakfast w VP. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message -----

PIR [mailto~----------­
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:04 PM 

Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro 
> 

Subject: Diane Sawyer 

Jake Sullivan 

Diane Sawyer will be in Washington tomorrow (Tuesday) to broadcast World News 
She's requesting an interview with you and we think it's a good opportunity. 
taped anytime and would be short. 

1 
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!RELEASE IN PART BSI 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:12 PM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
RE: Diane Sawyer 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:09 PM 
To: 'preines~----~ 
Cc: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmoro 
Subject: Re: Diane Sawyer 

Ok--when? And I'll need 

From: 
Sent: 
To: H 

Original Message --~---------~ 

PIR [mail to: preines~-----~ 
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:04 PM 

'jake.sullivan~! -----~!• 

early because I have breakfast w VP. 

Cc: Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro 1~----------~>; Jake Sullivan 

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

Lauren C Ji!oty <jilotylc@state.gov> on behalf of Lauren C Jiloty 
Sunday, July 10, 2011 11:32 AM 

Subject: 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Request 

I'm ~------~~ight now but ill forward it when I make it home 

Original Message 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 11:29 AM 
To: 'Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Request 

+ lona's work account 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 11:20 AM 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; 'lvalmoro 
Cc: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Re: Request 

Then it will be locked 

From: 
Original Message 
H 

Valmoro, Lona J 

Sent: Sunday, July l 0, 20l~l __ l_O_·_. _5_9 __ AM ________________ ~ 
To: Huma Abedin; 'lvalmoro 
Cc: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <~J-i~l~o_t_y_L_C_@~s_t_a_t_e_. g_o_v_> _________ ~ 

Subject: Re: Request 

I would like to do this. 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2011 10:57 AM 
To: H; 'lvalmora~: ---------------------~ 
Cc: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Request 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Lauren already passed on. We wanted to discuss with you. Its actually a jobs summit he 
wants to co-host with you. 

From: 
Sent: 

Original Message 
H 

2011 10:55 AM Sunday, July 10, 

To: 'l valmoro~! --------------------~!; 
Cc: 'JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Subject: Request 

Huma Abedin 

who works for Jeff Immelt, emailed me about meeting w Immelt about jobs. I 
would like to do this. 

Lauren--Pls forward the email to Lona and Huma. 

1 
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Lona--pls follow up w Sarah tomorrow. 

Let me know when I can do--either in DC or NY. GE's HQ is nearby in Ny. Thx. 

2 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:08 AM 
Hrc 
Re: Chinese 

We also delayed bibi call so u have time to eat. 

1 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Monday, August 1, 2011 4:51 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 
Re: Hoping to get clips faxed before u leave house. 

RELEASE IN PART 86] 

They're coming now. Can you be sure 
DC. Thx. 

Oscar usually calls her but he's in 

Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 04:05 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Hoping to get clips faxed before u leave house. 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Tuesday, September 6, 2011 11:31 AM 
HRC 
Few things 

- pdb is a large book and ready for you whenever u get in 

!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

- found out this am it was bday yesterday. I asked monica to pick up a 
cake this morning and hope we can do something this af~t_e_r_n_o_o_n __ f_o_r_h_e_r ____________ ~ 
- cristophe is in town and wants to see you tomorrow. 

1 
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!RELEASE IN PART BG! 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Hu ma Abed in < huma@clintonemail.com > on behalf of Hu ma Abed in 
Wednesday, December 7, 2011 9:32 AM 
BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07)) 

Subject: RE: Truman National Security Project 

ok he says she never responded so ill respond and say we dont know this far in advance 

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 7:29 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Truman National Security Project 

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
From: Zachary Iscol [mailto:~------------~ 
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
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 8:51 PM 
HRC 
Tomorrow 

Indonesians cannot talk at 7am or 7:30am so they will give us other options. 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Usss is asking if they need to plan for anything when you land or if you are just going 
to chappaqua? 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

<BBB Backup (LoaderBackup-(2013-02-07))> 
Sunday, November 25, 2012 7:37 PM 
Hrc 
Re: Monday and Tuesday 

She did tell me. Assumed you knew. 

!RELEASE IN PART BG] 

She and I had a back and forth today and she mentioned that she hadn't told you directly. 
Thus the email. 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok 

From: Huma Abedin 

Hrc <hdr22@dintonemail.com> on behalf of Hrc 
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:27 PM 
BBB Backup (BlackBerry Bold 9700 (02-03-2013)) 
Re: howard paster- we are putting this out 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 04:37 PM 
To: H 
Subject: howard paster- we are putting this out 

!RELEASE IN FULL] 

"Hillary and I are deeply saddened by the passing of our good friend and colleague Howard Paster. We \\rill 
remember Howard for his passion and candor, and his dedication to public service. As my Assistant for 
Congressional Relations, Howard made a tremendous difference in ensuring that my administration was able to 
carry out some of our most crucial initiatives. 

As Chief Operating Officer for Hillary in 2008, Howard worked tirelessly and gave generously of his talents. 
We were thrilled to see him elected President of the Little League Foundation in 2002. We are thankful for 
Howard's friendship and we will miss him. Our thoughts and prayers are with Gail and their family." 

1 
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